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Matthew Byrd

From: Cluess, April <April.Cluess@deo.myflorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 8:48 AM
To: Melody Sauerhafer
Subject: RE: MT039 - Eng. Contract

 
Hi Melody, 
 
Yes – the contract with Kimley-Horn meets the requirements for this grant, and both procurements for Avon Park [RFQ 
22-08 & RFQ 22-07] have been reviewed & approved. This means you are clear to begin your engineering work for both 
projects. 
 
Thank you for your patience as we worked through these requirements, 
 
April Cluess 
Mitigation Grant Manager 
Office of Long-Term Resiliency 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
Office: 850-921-3184  
www.FloridaJobs.org   

 

 
 

From: Melody Sauerhafer <msauerhafer@avonpark.city>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 8:27 AM 
To: Cluess, April <April.Cluess@deo.myflorida.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: MT039 - Eng. Contract 
 
Thank you April, 
 
Does that mean Kimley Horn can begin the project? 
 
 
Respectfully, 
 
Melody Sauerhafer 
Finance Director 
City of Avon Park 
(863) 452-4410 
 

 Caution: This email was sent from outside the City of Avon Park's organization.  
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LEGAL NOTICE REGARDING EMAIL Senate Bill 80 - effective July 1, 2006, under Florida Law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want 
your email address released in esponse to a public records request, do not send an electronic email to this entity.Instead, contact this office by phone or 
in writing. 
  

 

From: Cluess, April <April.Cluess@deo.myflorida.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 8:23 AM 
To: Melody Sauerhafer <msauerhafer@avonpark.city> 
Subject: RE: MT039 - Eng. Contract 
 

 
Hi Melody, 
 
Thank you for following up & my apologies for letting this fall off my radar. It looks like that language will suffice  সহ঺঻ 
Please just make sure they are aware of what the applicable regulations & laws are for this project. 
 
Appendix II to Part 200 can be found here: eCFR :: Appendix II to Part 200, Title 2 -- Contract Provisions for Non-Federal 
Entity Contracts Under Federal Awards 
 
Thank you! 
 
April Cluess 
Mitigation Grant Manager 
Office of Long-Term Resiliency 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
Office: 850-921-3184  
www.FloridaJobs.org   

 

 
 

From: Melody Sauerhafer <msauerhafer@avonpark.city>  
Sent: Tuesday, April 11, 2023 3:57 PM 
To: Cluess, April <April.Cluess@deo.myflorida.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] - RE: MT039 - Eng. Contract 
 
Good Afternoon April, 
 
Any news on this contract? 
 
Respectfully, 
 

 Caution: This email was sent from outside the City of Avon Park's organization.  
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Melody Sauerhafer 
Finance Director 
City of Avon Park 
(863) 452-4410 
 

 
 
LEGAL NOTICE REGARDING EMAIL Senate Bill 80 - effective July 1, 2006, under Florida Law, email addresses are public records. If you do not want 
your email address released in esponse to a public records request, do not send an electronic email to this entity.Instead, contact this office by phone or 
in writing. 
  

 

From: Cluess, April <April.Cluess@deo.myflorida.com>  
Sent: Thursday, April 6, 2023 3:02 PM 
To: Melody Sauerhafer <msauerhafer@avonpark.city> 
Subject: MT039 - Eng. Contract 
 

 
Hi Melody, 
 
Thank you for clarifying the dates for me on RFQ 22-08. Just so it is in writing and to clarify – you have a continuing 
contract with Kimley Horn for engineering services until October 2024, but for this project, it looks like they 
competitively bid on RFQ 22-08 anyway? 
 
The only language I see in that contract related to laws is “Engineer shall assure that work performed under each Project 
Authorization shall be in accordance with all applicable governmental regulations” and “The validity, interpretation, 
construction, and effect of this Agreement shall be in accordance with and governed by the laws of the State of Florida.” 
which may suffice, but I will have to check about this. I’ll let you know  সহ঺঻ 
 
Thank you! 
 
April Cluess 
Mitigation Grant Manager 
Office of Long-Term Resiliency 

Florida Department of Economic Opportunity 
Office: 850-921-3184  
www.FloridaJobs.org   

 

 
 
 

 
This email communication may contain confidential information protected from disclosure by privacy laws and is intended for the use of the individual named 

 Caution: This email was sent from outside the City of Avon Park's organization.  
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above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, this is notice to you that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication or any 
attachment to it may be a violation of federal and state privacy laws. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email 
and delete this message. Please note that Florida has a broad public records law, and that all correspondence to me via email may be subject to disclosure. Under 
Florida law email addresses are public records. 


